
From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 4:51 PM 
To: cbeynon@clubsaustralia.com.au; EBrennan@clubsaustralia.com.au 
Cc: Chambers - Tran C <chambers.tran.c@fwc.gov.au>; Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Clubs Australia Extension  
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Good afternoon,  
 
I refer to your email below. 
 
Please see here an extract from the Fair Work Commission website, which states:  

Interested parties are invited to make submissions in response to the discussion paper and 
comment on the conduct of the consultation process by 12pm on 5 February 2024.  

A mention hearing to finalise arrangements for the consultation process will held at 3pm on 
Tuesday 6 February 2024.  

The submission due date will remain as specified (12pm on 5 February 2024). I note the mention to 
finalise arrangements needs to be held the next day.  
 
Kind regards,   

Charlotte Coburn (she/her)  

Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik 

  

T (03) 8656 4528 

I work in the Melbourne office.  

 

At the Fair Work Commission we respect and celebrate the diversity of our communities and we are 
committed to creating a safe and welcoming space for all.  

We acknowledge that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and Torres 
Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to Country and pay our respects 
to their Elders past and present. This email was sent from Wurundjeri Woi Wurrung Country.  

Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think this email was sent to you 
by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies of the email from your system. Please 
refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information.  

 

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fwc.gov.au%2Fabout-us%2Fnews-and-media%2Fnews%2Fmodern-awards-review-2023-24-job-security&data=05%7C02%7CAwards%40fwc.gov.au%7C4b07575152ed487db74508dc260e6d58%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638427090606900110%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M2jlFLrmaGeQ0YM2KQuScWhyVuG4SUL5Oj8nHoCO%2Bdk%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fwc.gov.au%2Fabout-us%2Fcontact-us%2Fvictoria-office&data=05%7C02%7CAwards%40fwc.gov.au%7C4b07575152ed487db74508dc260e6d58%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638427090606911706%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OOGELVGXrpSWl0qS8AQKg94gCzTEpyZqdGgA2NqzFT4%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fwc.gov.au%2Fabout-us%2Flegal-and-freedom-information%2Fprivacy%2Fprivacy-policy&data=05%7C02%7CAwards%40fwc.gov.au%7C4b07575152ed487db74508dc260e6d58%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638427090606926585%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AIHQ671HSwmfJ%2Fy%2BVCyeU65%2FSb1UGUykqOBI55bsIlI%3D&reserved=0


From: Chanel Beynon <cbeynon@clubsaustralia.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 3:48 PM 
To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Emily Brennan <EBrennan@clubsaustralia.com.au> 
Subject: Clubs Australia Extension  
 

Good afternoon  
 
I hope this email finds you well.  
 
Could Clubs Australia please receive an extension until 11:59pm on Wednesday 7 February for our 
submission in response to the Modern Awards Review? 
 
Your assistance is greatly appreciated.  
 
Kind regards,  
Chanel  
 
Chanel Beynon | Policy and Industry Advisor 
Policy & Government | Clubs Australia  
Level 8, 51 Druitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000 
M: 0457 887 800 
E: cbeynon@clubsaustralia.com.au 
 
Any advice contained in this message is based on an interpretation of the information available. It 
should not be considered as legal advice and in this regard if a legal opinion is required you should 
contact a qualified legal professional. 
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